



THE UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

Pharmacy Undergraduate Society

2405 Wesbrook Mall

Vancouver, B.C. Canada V6T 1Z3

Website: [www.pharmacy.ubc.ca/programs/student/phus/](http://www.pharmacy.ubc.ca/programs/student/phus/)

### PhUS Council Minutes

Mar 4, 2015

Room 3208

**Attendance:** Mitch Prasad, Angela Ji, Andrew Rix, Yolanda Lin, Jeremy Antepyan, Hafeez Dossa, Lingxi Li, Jarred Kelly, Tom Wierzbicki, Geoff Martinson, Gordon Ling, Hailey Khong, Moh Kazem, Dwayne S. da Silva, Jane

**Guests:**

**Absences:** Jennifer Chatterton, Jackson Stewart, Sunil Fazaluddin, Chloe Van, Rachel Edey, Mike Lee, Janina Tan, Ana Baskalovic

**Regrets:** Dr Riggs, Elaine Chang, Latashya Truong, Jessica Tran, Kevin Sin, Stephanie Song, Jacky Tang, Brad de Hart, Jerry Mejia

Meeting called to order at: 12:12pm

#### Approval of Minutes

**Moved:** Geoff; **Seconded:** Jeremy

That PhUS council approves the minutes for Feb 25/15 as written and adopts the agenda for Mar 4/15 as written.

#### Standing Business:

#### Discussions:

1. **Sponsorship – Jackson, Tom**

- Feb 23 – BCPHA Speaker Series
- 50 students of 80 students who were signed up showed up to the event
- Poor attendance reflects back to our faculty
- Tom is going to make class announcements regarding student commitments to attend events after registering for them
  - Speakers may not want to return due to low attendance rates
  - Organizations will have to pay for the extra food
- Currently have around 10 dates to send to sponsors for talks, these dates will be brought up to council beforehand in the future

## 2. Using Interclub Calendar

- Double booking occurring on Mar 13 with Rho Chi's PIE in the pharmacy atrium and BCPHA speaker series in room 3340 from 12-1pm
- After getting invited to the Interclub Calendar, you can view and edit the calendar through you or your club's email account
- Again, sponsorship will be releasing potential dates for sponsorship events in the future to avoid double booking

### Round Table:

<b>Faculty</b>	
<b>President</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Space Committee: becoming more stringent on building use, will be charging external organizations (attendees &lt;50% pharmacy students) for using the building</li> <li>• "PhUS-approved" groups for building use will be sent out shortly</li> </ul>
<b>Secretary</b>	
<b>VP External</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Currently in contact with the UBC Mental Health Network</li> </ul>
<b>VP Internal</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• PhUS Lounge: wash your own dishes or reusable cutlery will be thrown out into the garbage</li> </ul>
<b>VP Social</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Skits Night: occurring Friday Mar 6</li> </ul>
<b>VP Sponsorship</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• WealthSense Financial talk occurring right now</li> </ul>
<b>VP Finance</b>	
<b>VP PR</b>	
<b>Communications Officer</b>	
<b>Senate</b>	
<b>Sports Rep</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Storm the Wall:</b> looking to start making announcements, can get discount if we register together</li> <li>• <b>Sports Night:</b> March 20, at 7pm</li> </ul>
<b>Grad</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>May 27</b> – Graduation Ceremony</li> <li>• <b>May 29</b> – Tentative date of the Graduation Dinner at Sheraton</li> </ul>
<b>1st Year</b>	
<b>2nd Year</b>	
<b>3rd Year</b>	
<b>4th Year</b>	
<b>CAPSI</b>	
<b>LKS</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Manufacturers' Night is happening on Thursday, March 12th. Tickets will be going on sale starting March 2nd</li> </ul>
<b>Kappa Psi</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Funny T-shirts sale will occur soon</li> </ul>
<b>Rho Chi</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• PIE on Mar 13 from 12-1pm</li> </ul>

<b>CHIUS</b>	
<b>PSSJ</b>	
<b>Yearbook</b>	
<b>HSSA</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• HSSA is holding an Interprofessional Cases Workshop on March 18. Look out for more information on the IPE passport website for sign up!</li> </ul>
<b>CSHP</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• March 19: Residency night information 5pm at 1101</li> <li>• March 25: Clinical Symposium 5pm at 1101</li> </ul>
<b>BCPHA</b>	
<b>UAEM</b>	

**Meeting adjourned at:** 12:54pm

**Moved:** Angela; **Seconded:** Jeremy

Be it resolved that PhUS council adjourns the meeting.

**Approved: All | Objections: | Abstained:**